
From: Council Admin
To: Heidi Costello
Subject: FW: Self-Storage discussion
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:33:47 PM

 
From: Debbie Tarry 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 1:20 PM
To: Carolyn Wurdeman; Chris Roberts; Doris McConnell; Jesse Salomon; John Norris; Keith McGlashan;
 Keith Scully; Shari Winstead; Will Hall
Cc: Rachael Markle
Subject: FW: Self-Storage discussion
 
Council -
 
This will go in the green folder for tonight.  Deputy Mayor Winstead had asked about the impact of
 the buffers (500 ft and 1/4 mi), as that was not part of the Planning Commission recommendation. 
 The proposed project numbers refer to the projects as listed on Attachment E to the staff report. 
 We'll also have hard copies of that map for you tonight.
 
Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N.
Shoreline,  WA 98133
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Rachael Markle 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Debbie Tarry
Subject: RE: Self-Storage discussion
 
If helpful for CC to have in advance of the meeting - here is how the PC recommendation compares
 to applying a 500 ft. & 1/4 mile radius "distance from" regulation.
 
Planning Commission Recommendation would prohibit development of the following proposed
 facilities:
Proposed Project #2 - 19022 Aurora Avenue North (arterial corner restriction)
Proposed Project #5 - 17703 15th Avenue NE (Community Business in North City)
 
Planning Commission Recommendation + a 500 foot radius from existing would prohibit
 development of the following proposed facilities:
Proposed Project #2 - 19022 Aurora Avenue North (arterial corner restriction)
Proposed Project #5 - 17703 15th Avenue NE (Community Business in North City)
Proposed Project #6 - 14553 Bothell Way NE (500 ft. radius)
Proposed Project #4 - 20029 19th Avenue NE (500 ft. radius)
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Planning Commission Recommendation + a ¼ mile radius (1,320 ft.) from existing would prohibit
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
Proposed Project #3 - 17000 Aurora Avenue NE (1/4 mile radius)
 
 
 
 


